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January 7, 2014

Ms. Sarah Juris
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division (RAD)
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00502906

Reference: Response to Request for Additional Information, dated 12/5/2013, concerning Amended Mid-Year Report
(01/01/2013 - 06/30/2013)

Dear Ms. Juris:

We received your Request for Additional Information, regarding the appearance of contributions made to three Senate
candidates in excess of the $5,000 per election limit.  Following a review of our records and in coordination with the
recipient campaigns, we have received a refund of $5,000 from the McConnell Senate Committee '14 and a $5,000 refund
from the Texans for Senator John Cornyn campaign. These refunds will be disclosed on our year-end report. The remaining
contribution made to Mark Pryor for US Senate was incorrectly designated on our Mid-Year Report.  Today will are also
filing an Amended Mid-Year Report to disclose the correct split for the $5,000 contribution to the Pryor campaign
($2,500 Primary 2014 and $2,500 General 2014).

We trust that this response fulfills our obligation and resolves any concerns on this matter. If further action is
needed or requested, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Greg Maurer
Assistant Treasurer
Facebook Inc. PAC
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